
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

December 26, 2012 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DECEMBER 26, 2012 

DEAR ATTENDEE .. ... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN M1ND THAT THIS IS A 
MEHTIN(J 01-' THE MA YOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSHD TO A PUBLIC HEARINCI WHERE A TTENDEHS AR E 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPF..AK. YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUf7l'. II-' YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MA YOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS POR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

(B) OPEN PORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 12J111l2 - COW- 12111112 - PUBLIC HEARlNG-12J11112 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MA YOR 
1. FAREWELL TO FINANCE DrnEcroR JOHN WYSOCKI 
2. THE GOVERNOR'S HOMETOWN AWARD 
3. COMMUNITY RELATIONS REVIEW COMMnTEE APPOINTMENTS 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(1) REPQRTS AND COMMUNICATIQNS FROM ALDERMEN. COMMITTEES. OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. BUDGETCOMMITIEE-BUDGET HEARING FOR 2012 BUDGET PROCESS WITH 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
2. BUDGET COMMITTEE-BUDGET HEARING FOR THE 2012 BUDGET PROCESS WITH 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

(J) STAFF REPORTS 
I. BUILDING DIRECTOR-CITY HALL ELEVATOR-EMERGENCY REPAIRS 
2. POLICE CHIEF-SWEARING IN OF POLICE SERGEANT DONALD WILHITE AND 

PROBATIONARY POLICE OFFICER JOSEPH MANFREDINI 
3. ASSJSANTFIRE CHIEF-PAYMENT #1 FOR THE 16TH STREET STATION PARKING LOT 
4. CITY A TIORNEY -SE'ITLEMENT OF CASE # 11 we 36246 



BERWYN CITY C'OUNCIL MBETING 
DECBMBBR 26,2012 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: AlJ.rr~M~/lN · rul' l""llN.mlT ht.~UAAII\'('>NSltl':RI!lJ III BIO RUITTlNI. INNAnlJl" ANI, 
WI 1.1. DE IlNA("T~1J I}I {1tIIi Nt mONo THI!II r: WlIJ. 0 Po ~, lil'J> AlIA 1!:: UlS<:tIS-o:!ON lIvn 1I:S!i rn:MS l 'NtJJSS A {·OIlNr.ll MHMII"lIlI0 
ItI!QIIIlS"fS, IN \ll}{/llII:Vl:Hl"l1lP. n1!M WIU.Dh liE"" 'Vhl> HI< 1M rill! I llNS~.NT" ,VW:NI}A ANI! n INSIIIJ!1I1l1l A.~ TilE ~,1tS r n 10104 AI"Tl,R 
AI'PI\tlVAI.Il'·Tm,n'N!;t'J>tI AllhNflA 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYROLL- 12/19/12 - $992,770.17 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAY ABLES· 1 211 1112 - $1,983,329.66 
3. CLERK - HANDICAP SIGN-J. FALA1LO-1832 SCOVILLE-DENY 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 13 

/~~~~~----~~--------------

In Qccordnncc with the j"lroviKions or the AmcnclinK wilh dlsD.hililic~ Act, an Indl vldulIJ who i~ in Ihe MCd of n reuonut>lc Ilct:omnHldatlonln llI"der III runlclpOIC In (If 

bencnl from Illlcnciance lit 11 puhlic Ill!.'(!ting uf lhe City llf Rl'C"W)'n shnu/d CIlllllll1 ·IlUIlI1n.~ J. I'tIvllk. City Clerk III 71lKJ7KK·266I1 a~ suon D~ possltlt..: bl:fore the 
meeting LlIIlL'. 



e Table of Contents 



A. 
B. 

C. 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
ITEM(S) 

ROLL CALL 
Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 
Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 
Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
I. Minutes City Council -12111112 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole -12111/12 
3. Public Hearing-12/11112 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp-Berwyn Township/Health District 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
I. Farewell to Finance Director John Wysocki 
2. The Governor's Home Town Award 
3. Community Relations Review Committee Appointments 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

H . Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

PAGES 

1-10 
1-2 
1- 1 

1- I 
1- 1 
1- 2 

1. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 

J . 

K. 

I. Budget Committee-Budget Hearing for 2012 Budget Process with Fire Department 1- 2 
2. Budget Committee-Budget Hearing for 2012 Budget Process with Police Department 1- 2 

Staff Reports 
1. Building Director-City Hall Elevator-Emergency Repairs 
2. Police Chief-Swearing in of Police Sergeant Donald Wilhite and Probationary 

Police Officer Joseph Manfredini 
3. Assistant Fire Chief.Payment #1 for the 16 th Street Station Parking Lot 
4. City Attorney-Settlement of Case # II WC 36246 

Consent Agenda 
I. Budget Chair-Payroll-I2I19/12 - $992,770.17 
2. Budget Chair-Payables-12111/12· $1,716.812.43 
4. Clerk-Handicap Sign-J. Fa\ajlo -J 832 Scoville -Deny 

December 26, 2012 

1- 1 

1· I 
1- 5 
1- I 

I· 1 
1- 7 
1-7 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT 1. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 11, 2012 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, 
Polashek, Avila and Laureto. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the men and women on the streets of Berwyn protecting our 
safety, along with the men and women in the Armed Forces. 

3. The open forum portion of the meeting was announced. Alderman 
Laureto announced the North Berwyn Park District was hosting Santa 
Workshop on Saturday, December 15, 2012. Robert Schiller Director 
of Public Works announced that the railroad crossing at Grove Avenue 
will be closed on Wednesday morning, December 12, 2012 due to 
repair/repaving of the rail crossing. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council meeting and the Committee of 
the Whole held on November 27, 2012 were submitted. Thereafter, 
Avila made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. A motion by Chapman, seconded by Skryd, to approve the agenda as 
amended to include communications J-25 Finance Director-Renaming 
of 2007 Bond Fund and )-26 Building Director-Demolition of 2834 
Lombard Ave. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. A motion by Chapman, seconded by Skryd, to suspend rules and bring 
forward Item )-9. The motion carried by a voice vote. J-9 is a 
communication from Deputy Chief of the Berwyn Police Department 
regarding the presentation of a plaque to Mr. George Karountzos in 
recognition of crime fighting efforts. The Mayor presented the plaque 
to Mr. George Karountzos with thanks. Thereafter, Avila made a 
motion, seconded by Chapman to accept as informational. The Motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

7. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding appointments to the 
Zoning Steering Committee in conjunction with the CMAP 
comprehensive plan . 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 11,2012 

Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur 
with the apPointments. The motion carried by voice vote with Polashek 
abstaining. 

8. Alderman Chapman submitted a communication regarding the "Light 
the Lamp for Burn Camp" event on Sunday, December 30th

, 2012. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

9. The City Administrator submitted a communication regarding Municipal 
Aggregation Referendum and ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE 
ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNCY, ILLINOIS, 
THE PUBLIC QUESTION OF WHETHER THE CITY OF BERWYN 
SHOULD HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO ARRANGE FOR THE SUPPLY 
OF ELECTRICITY FOR ITS RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL 
COMMERCIAL RETAIL CUSTOMERS WHO HAVE NOT OPTED OUT 
OF SUCH PROGRAM. 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

10. The City Administrator submitted a communication regarding the 
awarding of the 2013 M.F.T. Maintenance Traffic Signal and Street 
Lighting Maintenance Contract. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to concur and award the contract to Lyons Electric 
in an amount not to exceed $269,731.40. The motion carried with a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

11. The Projects Operation Manager submitted a communication regarding 
Professional Services Reimbursement Agreement-China Cat 
Productions LLC. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur and approve as submltted and authorize the 
corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

12. The Berwyn Police Department Division Commander submitted a 
communication regarding the purchase of equipment, PortaCount Pro+ 
Respirator Fit Tester. 

2 



MJNUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 11,2012 

Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur, 
waive the sealed bid process and grant permission. The motion carried 
with a unanimous roll call vote. 

13. The Fire Chief submitted a communication regarding the purchase of 
Two New 2012 Ambulances. Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to concur and grant permission to enter into a 
lease purchase with the first payment to be $56,012.58 in a total 
amount not to exceed $257,700.00. The motion carried with a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

14. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding New World 
additional services agreement. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for payment in an amount 
not to exceed $14,250.00. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

15. The Board of Police and Fire Commissioners submitted a 
communication regarding the appointment of Donald Wilhite to rank of 
Sergeant. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to 
concur with the appointment. The motion carried with a voice vote. 

16. The Board of Pollee and Fire Commissioners submitted a 
communication regarding Probationary Police Officer appointment of 
Joseph Manfredini. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by 
Polashek, to concur. The motion carried with a voice vote. 

17. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding the 
settlement of Case No. 11 WC 108. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve for payment in an 
amount not to exceed $28,000.00. The motion carried with a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

18. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy and ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR GENERAL CORPORATE 
AND SPECIAL PURPOSES FOR THE TAX YEAR 2012, FISCAL 
YEAR BEGINNING JANURAY 1, 2013 AND ENDING DECEMBER 
31, 2013 FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Paul, to amend the 
ordinance by striking section 2. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

3 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 11. 2012 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as amended and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

19. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy abatement ordinance for the 2002A Bonds and ordinance 
entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATION 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2002A, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to 
concur, adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

20. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy abatement ordinance for the 2002B Bonds and ordinance 
entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2002B, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

21. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy abatement ordinance for the 2004 Bonds and ordinance 
entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, 
SERIES 2004, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS 

4 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 11,20] 2 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

22. The Finance Director submitted a communIcation regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy abatement ordinance for the 2007 A Bonds and ordinance 
entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL ·OBLIGATION CORPORATE 
PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2007A, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to 
concur, adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

23. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy abatement ordinance for the 20078 Bonds and ordinance 
entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 
TAX LEVY FOR THE TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, 
SERIES 2007B, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILUNOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

24. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy abatement ordinance for the 2008 Bonds and ordinance 
entitled: . 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBUGATION BONDS, SERIES 
2008, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 

5 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 11,2012 

authorities to affix their Signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

25. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy abatement ordinance for the 2009 (October) Bonds and 
ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 
2009 (OCTOBER), OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

26. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy abatement ordinance for the 2009 (December) Bonds and 
ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 
2009 (DECEMBER), OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to 
concur, adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

27. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy abatement ordinance for the 2010 Bonds and ordinance 
entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 
2010, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their Signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

6 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 11.2012 

28. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy abatement ordinance for the 2011 Bonds and ordinance 
entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 
2011, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

29. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Tax Levy abatement ordinance for the 2012A Bonds and ordinance 
entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT OF THE 2012 
TAX LEVY FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 
20l2A, OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

30. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Su pplementa I Approp riation Ord I na n ce and ordi na nce entitled: 

A SUPPLEMENTAL GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATION 
ORDINANCE FOR THE 2012 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to 
concur, adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

31. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Supplemental Capital Bond Fund Appropriation Ordinance and 
ordinance entitled: 

7 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 11,2012 

A SUPPLEMENTAL CAPITAL BOND FUND (FORMERLY 2007 
BOND FUND) APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE 2012 
FISCAL YEAR IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to 
concur, adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

32. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Supplemental Debt Service Fund Appropriation Ordinance and 
ordinance entitled: 

A SUPPLEMENTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND APPROPRIATION 
ORDINANCE FOR THE 2012 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto, The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

33. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the 2012 
Supplemental Ogden TIF Appropriation Ordinance and ordinance 
entitled: 

A SUPPLEMENTAL OGDEN TIF APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
FOR THE 2012 FISCAL YEAR IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

34. The Finance Director submitted a communication regarding the Water 
Rate Increase Ordinance and an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE ADJUSTING BASIC WATER USE CHARGES BY 
AMENDING SECTION 1048.02 OF THE BERWYN CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS 

8 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 11, 2012 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to 
concur, adopt the ordinance as presented and to authorize the 
corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

35. The FInance Director submitted a communIcation regarding renaming 
of 2007 Bond Fund. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

36. The Building Director submitted a communication regarding the 
demolition of 2834 Lombard Avenue. Thereafter, Skryd made a 
motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur, approve as submitted and to 
award the bid to Crunch, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $9,711.00. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

37. The Consent Agenda Items K-l through K-9 were submitted: 
K-l Budget Chair-Payroll -12/5/12-$1,060,081.82-Approved 
K-2 Payables-12/11/12 - $l,716,812.43-Approved 
K-3' Business licenses and Collections for November, 2012 
K-4 Handicap Sign-J. Bawert-6818 W. Windsor-Denied 
K-S Handicap Slgn-L. Roman-2719 Oak Park-Approved 
K-6 Handicap Sign- C. Morelra-3122 Grove-Approved 
K-7 Handicap Sign- J. Estrada-1842 S. Home-Approved 
K-8 Handicap Sign- S. Ortiz-1903 East Ave-Approved 
K-9 Handicap Sign-J. Dusatko-3718 Kenilworth-Approved 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and 
approve by Omnibus vote designation. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

38. Alderman Chapman, as previously called Budget Committee Meeting 
Thursday December 13, 2012 at 4:00 p.m. 

39. Alderman Paul, as previously called Parking and Traffic Committee 
Meeting Monday January 7,2013 at 5:30 p.m. 

40. Alderman Skryd canceled Administration Committee for Wednesday 
December 12, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. City Hall, Conference room 2nd Fl. 

41. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Avila to adjourn at the 
hour of 8:40 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

9 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

DECEMBER 11,2012 

~~spectfU2mitted' 

/~ ~S J. Pavlik, CMC 
9, y Clerk 

10 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMITIEE OF THE WHOLE 

DECEMBER II, 2012 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 7:00 p.m., upon 
the call of the roll the following responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, 
Skryd, Santoy I Polashek, Avila and Laureto. 

2. Municipal Aggregation presentation: The Mayor recognized Project Operations 
Manager Evan Summers and City Administrator Brian Pabst who reviewed 
item J-1, an ordinance regarding municipal aggregation and gave a 
PowerPoint presentation regarding same (see attached.) Summers explained 
if council adopts the proposed ordinance, that a referendum question would 
be placed on the April 9,2013 ballot with an option for residents and small 
business owners to opt out. If the referendum question passes, the city 
would need to hold two public hearings on the matter, solicit pricing from 
energy suppliers and then switch residents over to the new supplier. 
Alderman Paul questioned if the referendum passes, is the city required go 
forward. Summers answered no, this is non-binding and the city is not bound 
to move forward with the aggregation and can stay with Com-Ed. 

3. Clerk Pavlik supplied the council with copies of page 3 of item #K-2. Bid tally 
for traffic signal maintenance from Novotny and Associates germane to item 
#J-2. Agenda addendum items #J-25 regarding renaming of 2007 Bond Fund 
and item #J-26 regarding demolition of 2834 Lombard Ave. 

4. Alderman Boyajian questioned item #J-3 regarding professional services 
reimbursement agreement with China Cat Productions, LLC. Evan Summers 
reviewed same. 

5. Alderman Paul questioned item #J-11 regarding the 2012 Tax Levy and 
abatements. The mayor recognized Finance Director John Wysocki who 
explained the abatement ordinances are added into the levy, but abated. Paul 
questioned the abatement ordinance language. The mayor explained it was 
for the protection for our bond purchaser. Paul questioned item J-14 
regarding tax levy abatement of the 2004 bonds. Wysocki explained that this 
had been our practice to increase the fund balance. 

6. There being no further business for the Open Committee of the Whole, the 
Mayor asked for a motion to go into closed session for pending litigation. A 
motion was made by Avila, seconded by Skryd, to close the Committee -of the 
Whole at 7:37 P.M. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

1 



COMMITIEE OF THE WHOLE 
NOVEMBER 27, 2012 

7. A motion was made in Closed Session to re-open the Committee of the Whole 
by Polashek, seconded by Skryd, at 7:47 P.M. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. 

8. A motion was made by Santoy, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole at 7:47 P.M. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

2 



MINUTES 
PUBLIC HEARING 

PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY 2012 
DECEMBER 11, 2012 

1. The Public Hearing was called to order by Clerk Pavlik at 5:45 p.m. 

2. Legal notice of Proposed Property Tax Increase for the City of Berwyn, Cook 
County Illinois, Clerk Pavlik read same into record and made copies 
available for the public along with the certificate of publication for same. 

3. Presentation of proposed Ordinance: Clerk Pavlik presented the Ordinance 
entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR GENERAL CORPORATE 
AND SPECIAL PURPOSES FOR THE TAX YEAR 2012, FISCAL 
YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2013 AND ENDING DECEMBER 
31, 2013 FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS. 

Pavlik read same into record and had copies available for the public. 
Note: The proposed Tax Levy Ordinance represents a 0% Increase. 

4. Public Comment: Clerk Pavlik noted he received no request from the public 
to appear and present testimony at the Public Hearing. Thereafter, Mayor 
Lovero asked if there was anyone in the attendance who has any comments 
to step forward at this time. There being none, the Mayor asked if any 
Alderman in attendance had any questions comments and or concerns. 
There being none, Mayor Lovero asked for the Public Hearing to be 
adjourned. 

5. Clerk Pavlik adjourned the Public Hearing at 5:50 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/-1< ~~ 
ITh 1 as J. Pavlik, CMC 

Ci Clerk 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

26 December 2012 

To: Members of City Council 

Re: Farewell to Finance Director John Wysocki 

Members of City CounciL 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

On behalf of the residents of Berwyn, I would ask that you join me in bidding John Wysocki farewell as he 
moves on in his career at the end of January. John has dutifully served the City of Berwyn through two 
administrations and has helped the City of Berwyn weather one of the worst financial recessions in a generation. 
We wish John the best in his future endeavors. 

Wi th John IS departure, it is my recommendation to elevate Assistant Finance Director Dave J elonek to fill the 
vacant Finance Director position beginning January 1, 2013. Dave possesses the diverse skill set required for 
the position and will undoubtedly continue the financially prudent legacy left by John. Further, I ask for 
Council's permiSSion to advertise the job posting for Assistant Finance Director. 

Respectfully, 

Robert J. Lavero 
Mayor 

RJUeks 

6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn·U.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 26,2012 

To: Berwyn City Council 
Re: The Governor's Home Town Award 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

On Thursday, November 29th, I traveled to Springfield along with Public Works Director Robert Schiller, 
Berwyn Development Corporation Executive Director Anthony Griffin, and Roosevelt Road Representative 
Paul Zimmennan to accept the Governor's Home Town Award as a Project Winner in the category of 
Beautification and Sustainability. Berwyn has been awarded this honor for the redevelopment ofthe Roosevelt 
Road Streetscape. 

This project could not have become reality without the cooperation of our legislators and the neighboring 
communities of Cicero and Oak Park who all shared the vision of a bustling, pedestrian-oriented commercial 
corridor. With funding from all three municipalities, state and federal grants, we now have a new road, wider 
sidewalks, trees, benches, planters, bike racks and streetlights. This streetscape project has given new life to 
Berwyn's Roosevelt Business District bringing pride to our community. 

I wish to sincerely thank all involved. 

Respectfull y, 

1.Q\ J ~v'. ---

Robert J. Lavero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax; (708) 788.2567 www.berwyn.i1.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

December 26, 2012 

Members of City Council 

Re: Community Relations Review Committee Appointments 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Pursuant to the recommendation of the Director of the Community Relations Board and in accordance with our 

current ordinance, I am asking the Council to concur with my recommendation of the following Aldermen to 

serve as the Community Relations Review Committee during their remaining terms as Aldermen; 

Ralph Avila 

Nora Laureto 

Cesar Santoy 

Alderman Laureto would serve as the chairperson of the Review CornrrUttee. 

I would ask that City Council concur in my recommendation of the above candidates and approve their 

appointments. 

Respectfully, 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.gov 



December 20lh
, 2012 

Honorable Robert Lovero 
Mayor, City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26lh Street 
Berwyn, n 60402 

Mayor, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

In accordance with Chapter 620.09 of the Community Relations Ordinance, I would respectfully recommend 
the appointment of 3 (three) members of City Council to serve as members of the Community Relations Review 
Committee. Your right of appointment is authorized by Chapter 620.09 (A) ofthe Community Relations 
Ordinance. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Joseph Keating 
Director, Community Relations Commission 

6700 West 2601> Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.()701 Telephone: (708) 788.2660 Fax: (708) 788.2567 www.berwyn.i1.gov 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

6700 West 2sa Street Berwyn., illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70s) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675 
www.berwyn-iLgov 

Nona Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

Date: 12-13-2012 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting of the _____ ---=B:;.::u:::;:d=g=et:.....:CO=mm.==ittee= ______ was held 

On 12-13-2012 t City Hall Conference Room @ 4:08 p.m. a. _________________ ~ ___ 

Those.in attendance were: Alderman Nona Chapman, Alderman Jeff Boyajian 
Alderman Ralph Avila. and see attached sign in sheet 

The matter discussed was referral item# dated in regards to:.~ __ 
Budget Hearings for the 2012 Budget Process - TodCW's Department - Eire Dept. 

It is the recommendation of the committee that The Budget committee wi II hold more 
meetings to continue the 2012 Bud~et process. Please accept as Informational. 

Voting Aye:~ ___ 3 _____ _ 

VotingNay. ______ O _____ _ 

Adjourned:, ___ 4_:_55----L...p_. m_. ____ _ 

Nona Chapman·Chafrman 
Rafael Avila·Member 
Jeffrey Boyajian·Member 



. I 
I 

........ j 

~'~~f:t ~Tl'Al~ ________ ~ '2..- '3- aoL.~._e .. ~:f).2J>.M__~ . 
~. "i .... ~~ .. _ • .• _ , __ ,_ .. ' _."_ , _____ ... _. ______ ... 

. ___ . ___ n _ _.,,,_ ... __ -- __ -- _ -_____ ... ___ _ ... .. ,. 
S2sbM ___ ._ll.~ . .. . , . 



Robert J. Lovero Thomas J. Pavlik 
Mayor Citv Clerk 

1 -~ A Century of Progre88 with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70S) 788-2660 Fa:x; (708) 788-267~ 

www_berwyn-iLgov 

Nona Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

Date: 12-20-2012 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting of the _____ -----=B=-.:u=d:cg=et:....:C=o=mnn==· tt=ee=-=----_____ was held 

On 12-20-2012 at City Hall Conference Room @ 
---------------------

Those in attendance were: Alderman Nona Chapman, Alderman Jeff Boyaiian 
Alderman Ralph Avila. and see attached si2n in sheet 

The matter discussed was referral item# dated in regards to: __ _ 
Budget Hearings for the 2012 B\Jdget Process - Today's Department - Police Dept. 

It is the recommendation of the committee that The Budget committee will hold more 
meetings to continue the 2012 Budget process_ Please accept as Informational. 

Voting Aye: ____ 3 _____ _ 

Voting Nay: _____ O _____ _ 

A~owm~ ____ 5_:2_0~p_-m_. ____ _ 

Nona Chapman-Chaiiman 
Rafael A vi la-Member 
Jeffrey Boyajian~Member 



I!I 
::1 
III 

~fff!'t _ _ . _______ .j~-~-&lJ)~_.~.~ 
:.!-- -.--_ ........ _. -- ----- ------.- - - ------.- -_. 
! /1JwL n~ I.. -.------.-_ . - --. " .--.----. 

.. I~e't _ ._~o..YL _. __ __ .. _ .. ,, ___ ,_ 

-- . 

S JI M j11 4:.1' J 
t 
: ~ I/Z--

"1 .•. - --. .. ... • -- .----- . . - - ~ - . 

.. 1 ~ _ ~'~ jj~_._~_£J!r.. 
... j. J3~ ~ r~. - ._ .... _ "'" 
.. !. tt.W .. ~/I~ ____ _ 

I , 
I 

-I , 
i 

.. i 

. -- .. j 
I 
j 

i Hi 
i 
I 

"1 
I 

··i 

i 
.. i . . 

I 
··-1 

.. , 
I 

.. ! , 



J. Staff Reports 



The City of Bervvyn 

26 December 2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of City Council 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Re: City Hall Elevator - Emergency Repairs 

Mayor and Members of City Council, 

Charles Lazzara 
Building Director 

With the outage of the City Hall elevator, the City was required to invoke the Emergency Purchasing Policy because it 
has a direct impact on the publics health and safety. The Otis Elevator Company estimates the repai~ will cost $55,207; 
additionally, I am requesting a 15% contingency be added to the authorization due to the age of the current elevator. 

As a result of the lead time required to obtain the needed parts, it Is anticipated that the project will take roughly three 
months to complete. This unfortunate timeline impairs the use of City Hall as a polling place for the upcoming elections. 
We have notified the City Clerk of the elevator repairs, and he will work with the County to identify an alternate polling 
place. 

Reeo m mendation: 
Staff recommends the authority to expend an amount not to exceed $63,488.05 for emergency repairs to the City Hall 
elevator. 

Building Director 

CL/eks 

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.herwyn·i1.gov 



BERWYN POLICE 0 PARTMENT 

December 17, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lavero 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

6700 W. 26 th St. 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

"Serving with Pride 1/ 

Chief of Police 
James D. Ritz 

RE: Swearing in of Police Sergeant Donald Wilhite and Probationary Police Officer Joseph Manfredlni 

ladies and Gentlemen: 

At the December 12, 2012 City Council meeting, approval was granted to promote OffIcer Donald 

Wilhite to Sergeant and due to a recent retirement In the Berwyn Pollee Department, the hiring of 

Joseph Manfredini as a Probationary Police Officer. I am presenting them to you to be sworn In at this 

time. 

n~IIVS1??~ 
~ 

Chief of Police 

6401 West 31 5t St., Berwyn, tL 60402 - Emergency 9-1-1 - 708-795-5600 - Fax 708-795-5627 

www.berwynpolicedepartment.com 



Denis O'Halloran 
Fire Chief 
do'halloran@ci .herwyn.il.us 

Sam Molinaro 
Assistant Fire Chief 
smolinoro@ei.berwyn.il .us 

December 26, 2012 

ERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, lL 6()4.02-0701 

708.788.2660 ext 328 I 

FAX 708.788.3039· Emergency 9-1-1 

To: Mayor Lovero & Members of the City Council 

Re: Payment # 1 for the 16th Street Station Parking Lot 

Mayor Robert J. LoverlJ 

Wold Architects has reviewed and is recommending payment # 1 be made to Abbey Paving 
Company Inc. The amount approved for this payment is $80,391.60. Wold Architects letter of 
recommendation is attached for review. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~ 
Sam Molinaro 

Asst. Fire Chief 



architects 
engineers 
www.woldae.com 

110 North 8(ockWay 51 
Two HUlld,ed Twenty 
Palallne, IL 60067 

lei 8-17 2416100 
lax 847241 6105 
rna II@wafdae.com 

Mlnnesola 
illinois 
Mlclltgan 
Colorallo 

December 14, 2012 

Sam Molinaro. Assistam Fire Chief 
City of BeIWYn . 
6615 W. 16111 Street 
Berwyn, illinois 60402 

Re: City of Berwyn - Flre,StaUoo No.2 Parklrm LQf 
Commission No. 113016 

Dear Sam: 

We have reviewed Application and Certlflcate for Payment No.1 from Abbey Paving 
Company, Inc. and are recoll"llrendlng it for paymool. 

Please pay Abbey Paving Company, Inc. the amount 01 $80,391.60 at your earliest 
convenience. 

Sincerely, 

WOLD ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS 

Matt Bickel II AlA, LEEO AP BOte 
Partner 

EncloStJr8 

cc: Mike Nelson, Abbey Paving 
Contract File 113016 

" 

designers and researchers for public environments 



ABBEY pAVING CO' I INC. 
1-949 County Line. Road ~Aurora,. IL 60502 

(630) 586-7220 Phone 
(6;3.0) 68~721e faJ( 

Bliied TQ: C~ of Berwyn 
a700 W. 26th~t 
Berwyn 11. 80402 ' 

Due Date: 1213012012 Tenns: ·30DY 

A MtVi~ ~~,..o:® ~-PJlf~ ..vtIf~-chall1ftdJm,.~k ·81JXl1,iJj~ 
()ver€!~ on ~¢ar 8tliJemeTit da#;tS. 

'1hank.you. for ~~paymerit1 

Contract Invorce 
lnvplce#: 12-1918-1 

Date: 11/3OJ20 12 

Prol~ .Fi~' Sta~po. ,Palidng Lot 
661.51.~ S~( 
Ber\wn It., 8~2 

j,wolce-TotaI: 
~n\fj:)rt: 

ATnQuntPakS: 

Order# 

Amount 

. -
89,324:00 
·ai-93:t40 . 

0:00 

.SO,391.'6'o 



APPUCA nONANO CER'TJFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
AtA OQCUMENT G7'02 
To: Cltyd Beiwyo 

67QO W. 26th Street 
Berwyrrn... 604Q2 

PROJEc:r: Fke~~tklng Lot 
6$15 16th Street· 
Berwyn·1\. 60402 

FRoM: 'Abbey,Pavlng Co" ;~no. 
t9oW. 'COunty LIne Road 
Aurora. IL 60502 

VIAARCHrrE'CT: 41'13 

~aNTRACTOR~&AP~UCAnQN'f6R PJ\~' 
·AP~rlcatiol:l Is made-fDr payntent,e8S shQWl'l below; lrIeonnection with ,the C~ 
:Contlnu~.on.Sheet, A1Ab9curnenl 'G7Q3; IsattsChed. . .' , , 

oRl~NAL CO~TRACT suM._ .... ~-... ,~,_ ...... tt6.s7p.OO 

NGt ·Chan~,e l)y·Cha1!ge O~rs ..... ..,.. .. _ •. _ ... 'o;-go 

'CO~RAOT SUM TO DATE.. ... _ ..... ~ ... w._ ..... . 1:16i:~()'~O 

TPTA.L COl8PLETED TO DATE .. ...-... ~ ......... . 
8S.32.~.OO-

RETA1P{AGE: 

_10_% of COR!pleledWork..._"._ ........ 
'8;GG2..40 

$,39'1.ao 
Total'Earned 'Lass 'Reta1oad .... , ... > ..... ~ ......... .. 

Las» P'revlQus BIUJngs. .......... :"' ................. ..,.~. 
0;00 

Current 'P~enC O· . :ao 3&160 I: '_"'_.~ . ~_._,_ .... "It .................. _ ..... ,1... _._~_. , 

B8lance' on' COntract. .......... -...._ ...... ~ .......... .. 
:~,f1.8 .. 40 

TJl:r~ 

APPt:.UJAT:lON NO: .,-----------. 

PERIOD' TO: 11i80129t2 

'P~Q~EiCT'NO: 

'cmNTRACT FOR: ~phalt';. Curb:an(J G. 

COII{['RAC;T-DAlE: 

~.O~E'-o.F. 'TWO PAGES 
~'~ 

DOWNER 
'0 AA~t1rr.EQT 
o CQ~CroR 
O°:rnER 

ThEUJndeaii~ned eomctor~. tnattQ:tff ·;b$t,o(tt18'CQO-...--O" ....... ~ IV . " , ~ . . . I. , .. . ~. .. . " .. .... ~ ..... ~ ... ''''_ .. , 
~,~ ~~ WflA<;£OV8Iedby' ttUs'~~ ~~m:ent.h88 .~n' 
C/9rrpl~~ ,~ ~,.nca::W»tI'Qfe.:~~.',~ietl amounts-. have been 
paid bytnel~ontrador furW9.~f(:rr.,~r~l:n;jf~~q,a"~ 'Paym9lit~l'8. 
ms'~ ~~. pa~, ~~trom ttl$00Wner;) and>fhat'c:urrentp8yn'J("nt~hGWJ:i 
Ilerel{l is '"QW:~,: 

CON-TRAdTORc 

JIJ; . . . ~. ,. flalOi i 1/1:5 
;State Of:lb'~unlv of ~~jJ& 
:$uDScJThed ,~ . , . Ore. ttl 1$ 
NOUlr,yPu' .: - ' , 
My 'CQtt1m1$$TOii 'explres~ 

;CERTIFICATE FDRP'AYMENT . 
,In ~OOOI'd8n~'Witti CO$ltraCt OOouments,.:based' on· ClfIoiSfte ' Dbs~rvat.Ion& am4 ,.tb~ 
d~OO.lT)prfS!'1g1f.i~:'~~ app~i'l..J~A¢IlI~cettifie$.ttt·the OWllerth8r:ia 
~ beslx:;r.:the.A:rch~, kooWt~~, II).fI:!t:m~6q)'l:~rtd ~~~ ~~1:iaS ~ 
as ~I~', 1I'l/il g.uamy::6f'·It1e,Waik ts.accortfant:e'wlth ·~·'CQ~etf~: .. ~fs, ~ 
~,Et c~.or '~~EKf'Ul~Payro~:or1t:lJ!!;~,~lj(TCERJ'fFlEO·. 

AMOQNT'CER'TlFI6D • Be:) , ~ ~ \ . (p(J 
(Attscfiedf!~'jf ~t~ ... dJ(fetM'om-:1ha.amount.'8.PPJI6d1or. JnltfSl'sJ( 
figures on ~Ap(1lf9stl~-8f1ifOlt tf/fJ, C9nthJu!HlOO.~t~tchanQ8(ft~orm IDthe
emovnt~r) 

Wcn ... o A~\~ MQ ~\~&.u...~ 

':~ .~ 'P~TE:' 1t-.!l4L~ 
Thl~Certlflcare 'iS n().t:~~abla. The ,AMQUNT·~fl;gp:~~yatlfe:,~D~t.Q.th~ 
~~rni:!m~ t\.~~".. ,1S$!J~,j)~tiland ~oe.,at;peyme!'t~:WItho1,lt 
~judk:e;lc1 EUW tfgh~'of"Qwner::or:C9~ u",,"tfiti ~nfta(:l 

Terms: In.voices ·are due and payabHSOOY from:.thiHJaf9 of lrwo1c{e. Ali oWJ!d.li~ atnOUTiiS' Wm bs: ChBrged'S .S!etvtce charge :of 
0.00 % permonth. Please make checks..payable te~·.Abbey Paving &:Sesl~t1ng ·COI~ roc. . 
Thank you ,for your prompt·payme"t~ .. 



CONTINUATION SHEET 

AlA Documet G702. APPLICATI()N, AND GERTIFICAIE FOR AA YMfmT, oon'talnlns 
Contractor's signed certification ,is a1ta<ihed In,tabulatklns beJQW,.'3Illounts are sb!led 
to the nearest dollar. 

Use Column 1 on contracts Where. variable reta!n~e ,~ line 'Hems may apply. 

PAGE TW0 Of lWO' pAGEs 
Application No: 1 

Ap.Pllcation. ~: 11/30120;1,2 

Periad: 1'V30J2Q12 

Pro].ect No,: 

Descrfptlon ,of Wort( Scl\eduled Chan.g8$, ContJ:ac;t Previous ,Cu~.~p:. ~~ ~ r-.:~p. % 8al~ 
Bonds & Imn~ranee 1.2aQJ)(l 1,260,~ 1~.OP 11260:00 ,1QO.GO 
~ 27,112.00· 27;112.1)0' 27,11~QO 2J'lf12iaQ '1Q{lOO 
Aggregate BaSe 8 j276.oo '8.215.00- :&,2-7:&'00 8~OO '\00;00 
Asp/1aft Pavlhg 19;~.tlO 19,052.00 19;'052:00 1~-052.00 10.0;00 
Concrete Work 8,915.QO ~;m-Q(l. a,Q7S:00 8~1:5l>G 100;00. 
Sew8r 7,120.00 7,1.20.00 7/120'.00 '7;1~;OO 1{)O.o;o 
Pavement MMtings S50.00 95b.OO 95Q.OO 950~:OO 100:00 
Fent;e 13,31:5.00 1'3.~16.0(J 13$~,OO 

Ooors & WIndows 10,B60.'90' 1~"O.eo 5.430;00 SA30:'()t) 5O:0Il 5 .. ~.OO 
Electrical 11;j,50.oo 11,150.00, 1'1,,150:1)0 11.,15OllO 100.00 
Roollng, ~5Q.1 .. 00 8}i01.0U 8150.1.00' 

T~I&: ' 116.S70.oo 1',16;510;00 'S9.~4JJO. 89;~4;OO '7.6,;,$.3, 21;2.46.60-

Pag~ 2pf2 

,Retidned 
-11&00 

~;lIH~20 
ftEr:60 

t.9,~~ 
01;50 
1-1:2;00 

95,00 

543-:00 
1. 11:6:<lQ 

8',~AO 



The City of Berwyn Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

) ' t\ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0101 Telephone: (108) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www.lx:rwyn-il.gov 

December 26, 2012 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 

City Clerk 

City of Berwyn 

6700 W. 261h Street 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 11 we 36246 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please put this item on the December 26,2012 agenda authorizing the settlement of the above 

referenced matter for the total of$74,781.00, based upon City Council authority granted in 

Executive Session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 

City Attorney 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

\\

..- \ A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, TIlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-ii401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

December 20,2012 

Mayor Robert J_ Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll December 19, 2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
December 26,2012 meeting. 

Payroll: December 19, 2012 in the amount of $992,770.17. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

\l ,,~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
\", 6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

December 20, 2012 

Mayor Robert J . Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables December 26, 2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

www. berwyn· i\.gov 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the December 26, 2012 meeting. 

Total Payables: December 26, 2012 in the amount of $1,983,329.66. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1(112012 - To Payment Data: 12/3112012 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 - General Cash 
~ 

20296 1210612012 Open Accounls Payable Era Valdivia Contractors. Inc. S499,500.00 
20297 1210612012 Opeft Accounts Payable Eric Bolello $1 .475.00 
20296 1210612012 Open Accounts Payable Miguel A. Sanliago Consuning. Inc S5.000.00 
20299 12/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Theodore J. Polashek $4,152.50 
20300 12/1412012 Open Accounts Payable Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc. 5295.696.80 
20301 12/1612012 Open Accounts Payable Crisllno Maf1ine:t 51.475.00 
20302 1212012012 Open Accounts Payable TOIo Builders 535.175.00 
20303 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable 1601 Elmwood Condominium 5250.35 

Assoclalion 
20304 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable 1801 Elmwood Condominium S204.63 

Association 
20305 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable 1801 Elmwood Condominium S11' .41 

ASSOCiation 
20306 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable 1801 Elmwood Coodominium 5204.83 

Associatioo 
20307 1212612012 Opeft Accounts Payable 1801 Elmwood Condominium $250.35 

AssociatiOn 
20306 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable 19th Sireel Condo Association 5125.00 
20309 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable 1s1 Source Amsrica $1.978.99 
20310 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive Electronics 5367 .50 
20311 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable A!1vanced OCQ.Ipallonal Medicine $70.00 

Specialists 
20312 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable All One Equipment, Inc. 51,650.00 
20313 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Airgas North Central $111.60 
20314 12/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Angelica Solo 523.96 
20315 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable aOily.lnc. $713.40 
20316 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Aqua Chill of Chicago f# 22 5168.00 
20317 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Af1 Flo Shirt and Lellering 51.103.50 
20316 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Arle Verde $6.149.70 
20319 1212612012 Open Accoums Payable AT&T $3.875.75 
20320 1212612012 Open Aooounts Payable AT&T $239.29 
20321 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $1.678.53 
20322 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Alias Bobcat $200.36 
20323 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable AIlllESOME Pesl Service $725.00 
20324 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable B. Davids Landscaping 57.489.00 
20325 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Baker & Taylor Emertainmenl. Inc. S322.67 
20326 12/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Bane of America, Public Capllal 55.483.86 

COfPOration 
20327 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Trucking $1.726.22 
20328 12/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Serwyn Ace Hardware 530.29 
20329 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable BelWYn Park Dislrict $1.326.00 
20330 12/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Best Technology Systems. Inc. $9,695.00 
20331 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable SF &5 Insurance $264,667.96 
20332 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Bilrs & Son Clarence Ave Service 542.00 

Sial ion. Inc. 
20333 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Blachlone Audiobooks $198.00 
20334 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Bob's Lawn Care. Inc. 5796.00 
20335 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Bourbonnais Suply Company. Inc. S2.306.55 
20336 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Brian Koski 52.655.00 

user lovlOelli. Luna Pages: 1or6 Thllrsday . Oecember 20.2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 111/2012 - To Payment Date: 1213112012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source PalleD Name Amount Amount Differenc:e 
20337 1212612012 Opet1 Accounls Payable Brigida Arreola S18.58 
20338 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Bryan Cummings S15O.OO 
20339 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable CaDi Levenlis 5375.00 
2034(1 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable cassidy Tire $4,780.00 
20341 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable COw Governmenl. Inc. 5134.09 
20342 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable CenterPOint Energy Services,lnc. 54.706.48 
20343 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Cermak Animal Clinic 5105.00 
20344 1212612012 Open ACCOLWlts Payable Charlotte A. Janecek $64 .00 
20345 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago OfIice Technology Group $623.90 
20346 12/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Sun-TImes. Inc. S572.OO 
20347 12/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Chromate Corporalion S1,269.70 
20343 12126121)12 Open ACOOt.Ints Payable Ciladel 5158.00 
20349 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Corneasl Cable 511.94 
20350 12/2612012 Open Accounts Payable CornEd 511.939.27 
20351 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Computer Power Systems. Inc. 52,690.00 
20352 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Crunch. Inc;. 59,711 .00 
20353 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Cuda Law Offices. L TO $3.762.00 
20354 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Currie Motors $194.00 
20355 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable CurtiS Nekovar $42.16 
20356 1212612012 Open Ac:counts Payable David L. Wagge Sr. 5135.00 
20357 1212612012 Open Ac:counts Payable Del Galdo Law Group, LLC S8.284.26 
20358 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Dell Malteting. LP S2,643.27 
20359 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. 54,432.50 
20360 12/2612 1)12 Open Accounts Payable DRS Property Group. Inc. 51,475.00 
20361 12/2612012 Open Accounts Payable E & M Mainlenance Group $530.00 
20362 1212612012 Open AOCQunts Payable E & M Malnlenance Group 5520.00 
20363 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable EBSCO S2.20 
20364 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable EMC 57.852.66 
203&5 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Emergency Vehicle Technologies S2 ,124.95 
21)3&6 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Empire Cooter Service. Inc:. S92.00 
20367 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Energy Sav~.lnc. $4 ,020.01) 
20358 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Enterprise Rent-a-Car S4B.24 
20389 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable F arid Khatib $150.00 
20370 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Fast Signs SB99.00 
20371 1212612012 Open AccoLWlts Payable Federal Express Corporalion $762.58 
20372 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Felco Vending, Inc. S276.00 
20373 12f2612012 Open Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company $1,960.00 
20374 1212612012 Open ACOOt.Ints Payable Frank Novotny & Assodales 511.962 .24 
20375 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Frank Novolny & Assodates S3.60B.55 
20376 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Freeway Ford Truck. Sales. Inc. 5547.74 
20377 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable GALE S179.18 
20378 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Genesis Home Remodel S2.800.00 
20379 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Graal West Electric Supply Company $175.00 
20380 12/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Harlem Plumbing Supply 551 .73 
20381 1212612012 Open Ac:counts Payable Harvey Place Condo Association $273.24 
20382 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable HD Supply Waterworks, LTD 528.370.24 
20383 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Heallh Endeavors, SC 5250.00 
20384- 1212612012 Open Ac:counts Payable Heartland Consultants . Inc. 5291.00 
20385 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Credil Services 5454 .70 

user lovinelli. Luna Pages: 2 of 6 Thllrsday, December 20. 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1/1/2012 - To Payment Date: 12131/2012 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date StaWs Void Reason Voided Date Source PIII~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
20386 1212612012 Open A~unts Payable Illinois Association o. Properly & S1 .340.00 

Evidence Mgrs. 
20387 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Parks and Recrealion $<159.00 
20388 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Image Sensing Systems, Inc. S442.00 
20339 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Industrial Organ~a\ional $17.360.00 

Solutions.lnc. 
20390 1212612012 Open Aocoonts Payable Ingram Library Services 51.900.19 
20391 1212612012 Open A~un\s Payable Invenlory Trading Company 5346.00 
20392 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable J & L Uniforms $760.60 
20393 12/2612012 Open Accounts Payable J.T. General Contracting S9.978.OO 
20394 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Remal. lnc. $19,98 
20395 1212612012 Open A~unts Payable Jack's Renlal, Inc. 58.96 
20396 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $110.49 
20397 12126/2012 Open A~un\s Payable Jan Way Company USA. Inc. 5169.75 
20396 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable jennifer Guereca 51.475.00 
20399 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Jerico Services Etc., Inc. 5300.00 
20400 12/26/2012 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consutting. Inc:. $3,450.00 
20401 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Joe Rizza Ford 523.75 
20402 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable John Wysocki $44.05 
20403 12/2612012 Open Aocounts Payable Johnson, Roberts & Associates 5127.00 
20404 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Jorge Luis Rodnguez 51.475.00 
20405 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Jose J. Osorio $1.475.00 
20406 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Josefina Salgado 51.475.00 
20407 12/2612012 Open Accounls Payable K's Quafily Construction. Inc, $1,292.00 
20406 1212612012 Open A~unts Payable Kathy Sexton 5200.00 
20409 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Key Equipment Flnance $1,675.64 
20410 1212612012 Open A~unts Payable Key Government Finance, Inc. 53.521.52 
20411 1212612012 Open A~unts Payable KIeft Bros .• Inc. 5144.20 
20412 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Kiesler's Police Supply, Inc. 52.825.56 
20413 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable L - K Fire ExtInguisher Service S164 .50 
20414 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Laner Mumin Oombrow Becker Levin $16.272.47 

& Tectl. Ltd 
20415 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Lawndale News $1,159.84 
20416 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable LexisNell.is $264 .00 
20417 12f2612()12 Open Accounts Payable Lormem TechnologieS. tnc. $1 ,106.16 
20418 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Lyons Electric: Company 5195.266.04 
20419 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable MacNeal Phy Group (OCCMED) $160.00 
20420 1212612012 Open A~unts Payable Martin-Aire Heating & Cooling. Inc. S4,850.00 
20421 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Mallhew Scharpf $1.900.00 
20422 1212612012 Open A~unts Payable McCann industries, tnc. $87.633.00 
20423 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable McDonald Modular Solutions, Inc. 5285.00 
20424 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanical Services, Inc:. $1,702.42 
20425 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable McGuire's II, LLC $197 ,00 
20426 1212612012 Open A~unts Payable Medical ReimbUrsement Services. $5,280.00 

Inc. 
20427 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Meggitt Training System $648 ,69 
20426 1212612012 Open Accoums Payable Manards S8.56 
20429 121261201 2 Open Accounts Payable Merrimenl Homes. Inc:, $1 .475.00 
20430 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable MES - IGinols 5149.04 

user lovinettt. Luna Pages: 3 ofG Thursday December 20. 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1/1/2012 - To Payment Date: 12/3112012 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Stetus Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
20431 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Metro Coltision Service 1 Metro 513.811.22 

Garage. Inc. 
20432 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Metro Cotr.slon SeNice 1 Metro S5.1>38.04 

Garage.tnc. 
20433 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Micro MarXeting. LLC saQ.43 
20434 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape S170.92 
20435 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $4 ,182.14 
20436 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Monroe Truclc EQuipment. tnc. S361.26 
20437 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Munidpal Cler1(s of Illinois $50.00 
20438 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR S106.54 
20439 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Neal & leroy, llC $2,966.80 
20440 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communications $261.86 
20441 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Nicor Gas $34&.91> 
20442 1212612012 Open Accoonts Payable NicorGiiS $966.20 
20443 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Nora Mastny $452.75 
20444 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Northeast Multi-Regional Training, $75.1>0 

Inc. 
20445 12126121>12 Open Accounts Payable Northeast Wisconsin Technical 5350.00 

Colege 
21>«6 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Northeastem Illinois Public Safety 5685.00 

Training Acad 
20447 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Odetson & Sterk. LTD 53.535.75 
20448 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Office Equipment Sales $3.363.32 
20449 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Orland Fire Protecllon District 5395.00 
20450 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Orlando Oiu $3.400.00 
20451 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Paradise 4 Paws S120.50 
20452 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Patten Industries, Inc. $1.373.00 
20453 12/26/2012 Open Accounts Payable PC Mall GOY. Inc $1,988.00 
20454 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Petroleum TecMoIogies Equipment. 5946.40 

loc. 
20455 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Pinner Electric Company $640.00 
20456 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable P~ney Bowes $2.313.00 
20457 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Preferred Electric $294 .00 
20458 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Professional Pest Control, Inc. $65.01> 
20459 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Quarry Materials, Inc. $891.64 
20460 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable R.O.V. Electric. Inc. 5525.00 
20461 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Random House, Inc. $707.92 
20462 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Really Value Consultants. Inc 51,200.00 
20463 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Reliable Materials 56.470.00 
20464 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Rene Hemandez 51,475.00 
204S5 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Reserve Account 510,1>00.00 
20466 1212612012 Open Accoonts Payable Restore Construction, loc. $5,926.00 
20467 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Robert E. Owan $44.00 
20468 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Robert J. Lovero $209.41 
20469 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Rocky Mountain Tracking. Inc. $779.40 
20470 12!26J2012 Open Accounts Payable Romeoville Fire Academy $495.00 
20471 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Roscoe Company $1 .052.23 
20472 1212612012 Open Accounls Payable Rosen Publishing $119.70 
20473 1212612012 Open AccounlS Payable Royal Publishing $280.01> 
20474 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable S. Jantelezio Insurance Company $30.00 

user: lovinelli. Luna Pages: 4 or6 Thursday . Oecember 20. 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1(1/2012 - To Payment Date : 12131(2012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source PlIlloo Name Amount Amount Difference 
20475 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club! GECRS $186.12 
20476 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club! GECRB $514.25 
20477 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Sarah's Pony Rides 5100.00 
20478 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Secretary of Slate $10.00 
20479 12f2612012 Open Accounts Payable Sharon Lorenzi $24 .« 
20460 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Sherwin ~lllams $169.22 
20461 1212612012 Open Aocounls Payable Sky~le West Banquets $3,000.00 
20462 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Software One S8.180.00 
20483 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Sprinl $1.197.43 
20484 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipment Company $2 .370.19 
20465 1212612012 Open AccollOts Payable Storino, RameUo & Dul1dn $1 .420.65 
20466 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratories, Inc. $170.00 
204a7 12t2S12012 Open Accounts Payable Superior Lamp Inc. $1 ,063.39 
20466 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable T. A. Cummings. Jr. Company $117 .917 .00 
20469 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Tamelting. Inc. 5325.00 
20490 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Targel Auto Parts S8.236.59 
20491 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 5519 .24 
20492 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Tele·Tron Ace Hardware $76.00 
20493 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Tale-Tron Ace Hafdware $348.76 
20494 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable The AVCafe $74 .18 
20495 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable The Sign Edge S25.00 
20496 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Theodore J. Polashek $270.00 
20497 1212612012 Open Aocounts Payable Thyssenkrupp ElevalOf Corporation 5633.00 
20498 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Timothy W. Sharpe S2.500.00 
20499 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable T own of Cicero. Animal Welfare Dept. S747.5O 
20500 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $593.64 
20501 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Unique Management SefVioes. Inc. $53.70 
20502 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Unique Plumbing 537.129.08 
20503 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable United Radio Comm. Inc. 515.00 
20504 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable US Gas S131 .60 
20505 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable VCA Berwyn Animal Hospilat 5952.82 
20506 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Vema Austen $15.29 
20507 1212612012 Open AocounlS Payable Walgreens Company $29.03 
20508 12f26f2012 Open Accounts Payable Weimer Machine $2.003.72 
20509 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable West Payment Cenler $296.10 
20510 12126/2012 Open Accounts Payable Zee Medical, Inc. $286.90 
20511 1212612012 Open Accounts Payable Underwriters Safely & Claims. Inc. $54.000.00 

user. Iovine iii, Luna Pages: Sor6 Thursday. December 20 . 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date; 1/1/2012 - To Payment Date: 12131/2012 

Reconclledl 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Dato Source Payee Name 
Type Chedciotals; 216 Transactions 
01 - General Cash Tolals 

Cheds Status Count Transaction Amount 
Open 216 $1 .963,329.66 
Reconciled 0 SO,OO 
Voioed 0 50.00 
Slopped 0 $0.00 
Total 216 $1.983.329,66 

An Status Count Transaction Amount 
Open 216 $1.983.329.66 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 
Voided 0 SO.OO 
Slopped 0 $0.00 
Total 216 S1.983.329.66 

Grand Totals: 
Chec:ks Status Count Transaction Amount 

Open 218 $1,983,329.60 
Reconciled a $0.00 
VOided 0 $0.00 
Stopped a $0.00 
Total 216 $1,983,329.66 

All Status Count Transaction Amount 
Open 218 $1,983,329.66 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 
Total 216 $1,983,329.66 

user. lovinelli, luna Pages: 6 of6 

Transaction 
Amount 

$1.983.329.66 

Reconciled 
Amount 

Reconciled Amount 
so.oo 
so. 00 
SO.oo 
SO.OO 
sO.oo 

Reconciled Amount 
SI).OI) 
$0.00 
SO.OO 
$0.00 
SO.OO 

Reconciled Amount 
$(1.00 
SO.OO 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.01) 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Difference 

Thursday, December 20. 2012 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

December 26, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Sign Application 

Attached is a handicap sign application submitted for your consideration. 

Alderman Polashek concurs with staff recommendations to deny this application. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

1832 Scoville Joan Falajlo 816 

Thank you very much. 



Application Number 

f}3erwyn Pofice 'Department 
4-111 \\.,,( .11<(. "In .. , 
H<>no.' 'e 1l1iH,~, ~a..ll 

71111-~!'loOa 

1'".11M1-"!'-~!7 

I;" ............ ( ''''II 

Handic3pped - Parking I Zone 
Rcqll~SI Form 

To : Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
From: 
Date : 

Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 

911 1/2012. 
OfficC!r: T. Young # 183 

Applicant Name : Joan FaJajlo 

Address: 1832 Scoville Ave 

Ttkphone: 

Nalure of Disability: 

Yes No 
Doclor's NOle! Affidavit: .... L_x_-'--_ ..... 

Owner's Support Letter .... [_X_--'--_ ..... 

Meets Police Dep! 
Requirements 

Gnrage: L.,[ _X_-'--_---' 

Dri vewn Y:I L.. _X_""'---_-' 

Off Street: IL-_--'-~x------J 

On Streel: I ..... _x_~_-I 

.b !WardAldcrrnan: f(JU~S:t-lEK 

Information 
y~~ No 

Interviewed: CTI 
Handicapped Plale ['------J_X--' 

Htll\dicnppcd Placard [ L... _X_..L-_-l 

Wheelchair: I .... _--'-_ 

Walker / Cane: [L-_---'-_--J 

Oxygen: IL-_~_-.J 

Rcporl# 12-10164 

[ Staff Recommendation J Approved Denied x 

816 



...,. 
-&; ...... 
= -I 

N -
1!; 
C 
~ 

"0 ·u 
C -

,. , . 

STATION COMPbOUIiTUCRlOII.noe COde 

t)()-l I (Aprlicilill File) 
IIEPORTTYpe 

Incidenl RqwH1 
WHe'" REPORTED 

09.' tl7121l t 2 tUx 
TIME OF OCGIIRReJICI! 

n<)!(I7! 11) I ~ I 1:.111 

INVOLVED errm!S 

1':\1 A.II .D. JOANN 
SEX RACE 

SID J 

CLOTHIHG 

UCR 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6-aOI West 31st Street Berwyn,IL60402 (708) 795-5600 

OESCRlPllOH 

,\pplicunt Fik' 
RELAl1!O CAD • OOT. 

C I :!-t).J7-1 77 
1.0CAnOli Of' OFFetls! IH04.ISE /010.. SlRnT lU,MEi 

IX32 "i SCOVILLI: AV Bcn\~o. It ()().J02 
STATlJ$ COOE 

DOB AGE ADDRESS 

65 IR32 S SCOVII.L! : .W Bl!n\~n. II. 6Il.J1I2 

ou 

l1aT 

S' '}" 

waT 

165 

HAIR 

,\upumIRed 
FBU 

TYPE 

EYES 

Bmwil 

9{).J 1 l/\pplicllnl Filel- II c(l\lnlC.~1 Rcrnnin~ I'arl~ 

INVOLVEO VEHICLES 

VElWLATE. STAll! 

I (j/{7~ 11. 
'fEAR MAkE 

I~") I'U) ula 

OW~ 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARV NARRATIVE 

TYl'E 

C()fD~MilJV 

MOPEL 

RAY.J 

INVOLI/EMEI'IT 

Involved 
COLOR 

SilverI Aluminum 

I II1IU 

COMMEHn 

INCIDeNT 1/ 

12- 101M 
KOW RECI!IVEO 

Walk 10 

STAniS DATE 

PHONE 

ALTPHONE 

RI!lA no EVENT. 

III summa~ alo intelViewed Joan Falajlo in regards to a Handicap application she submitted for a parking spact!. Ms. h1lajlo 
surfers from ' She drives a silver' l)L)9 

'Ioyota RAY 4 bearing II plate# LGRn and has II valid Hal1dicap Plac.;ard# BA48785. There is a driveway on Property 10 

which she ha.<; no access to. The landlord's name is Ivana Falnjlo and does nol allow lise oUhe driveway Or garage. Nothing 

Ii-lliher at this time. 

M~. Flaljlo does meet city requirements for Hal)ciicapped parking. 
REPORTING Of'FICER 

YClII:-.J( t. II:RRY 
STlIIt. 

IX-' 

APPIWIIED 8V STAR. 



, . , 
• I ~ t L ; 

Handicapped Space/Zone -. ~ .. ? 

Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 816 

Public Works DIrector or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No x 
Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 11/26/2012 Police Report # 12-10164 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

"-""""L-

Application # 816 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: Driveway and garage 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 
ParkIng Zone Yes No X 

Date: 11/26/2012 Police Report # 12-10164 



• • 
Robert J. Lovero 

':.' . :: Mayor 
James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

1)- 1{)/~cf 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

iJ >.J f 0 lOlL' 

Affidavit- For Handicapped Parking Sien or Drop Orf Zone 

You mutt have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle In a designated Handicap Parking apace 

J;qV..,/ ~ L A a Jd) -"'1",:;-
(Name of Handicapped AppJicant) y~ 

(Name of caregiver, or 'guardiim if m.irior) (Telephone-/CeIl Phone Number) 
? 

Is there a garage on the property? Q No-__ ~~thehomeoWDcrl Yes~ 

D";;~w;:-;f- Caqx>rt . '. ,.;:;1; v " '! '}:.I"~ '.' ... " ,~: . 
An AppUcanu. mustsublnittli~~6ySfdiDi; to~(A)r 

" ~. ;\ i ; .. ~ -~. ::~ > .;. ' 
*Renren must suHDdttIle OWUe~e"'ci"Dt form (B) • ................................................ ~ .••.....•...••.........•........ 

2'0 \//rVr -- b A- J H 
(Vehicle make and model) 

L ~R 7P-.. 
(Illinois License Plate Number) 

(Illinois HandiCSiJrfef#:aJ.e) 

Vehicle InformatiOll':' 

/1:1 1 ~ -:E kV~~ . 
(Color I Year) 

If·'i{5.~ 
(Current City V~le Sticker Number) 

PiA U;17WBi1 LIB 785 
(llJinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) , 

I hereby a:ffinn that the infonnation provided is true and co~t, and it shall be prohibited and Wllawful for any 
perso Ie a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false, ' 

, I fJ / 1 I'J -l!. 'L-
Retum the comple eel form to Parking Dlvtsion at tbe Berwyn p!uCe Dep eDt 

ti401 W~t .11tC Strut. Rr.rwvn. mlno'. 



Robert J. Lovero 
. ,". Mayor 

A Century of Progress with PrIde 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

-: - Physician Form (A) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

PbyslclaD mUlt state. by prlnttng below. the Datureofthe patient's handicap 
, .\' ~ , 

, n- J 

Does the patient utilize any of the, fonowiI1~: • IT ( ' ) . , 

. . 
Walker .~ Wheel'Cliaht· Cine< J . 1 " 9xY&eD-~r' 

c . t , !"~~ - . 1 "1' =.----
[ hereby certify thAt the physical conditi9Jlaofthe'abQve<nameilr.,~cappCd Pmo~'~nsti~ himlher 
8S a handicapped' person as defined under the statutMy proVision Par. 1-159 (Ph~~y HandiCapped Person
Every natural peISOn,who. baa pennanentJ)? lost tha use of a leg o~ both legs qt. mi-imttOl: botlf arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who i~ so severely disabled as'to De. unable to" mnve without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

(Print Physician's Name) 
) 

__ ." . ,. "" T' 'C ' C ~ 

(Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed rorm to the ParkiDg Division at tbe Berwyn Pollee Department 
1i4R1 WP.!It :l111 StTiP.~t. Rp.rwvn. mlnol. 

, , 



.' 
Robert J. Lovero 

. ": >. )~ Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Form B 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zona 

~ , ; . - "; .~ .... 

J '3 L S 4 $ kO V k ~Le , state as (ollows-~.: 

1) That JL;z4)t/1V' )~ UA:(['~p is:~;~h~~latthe above"listed'property. 

2) That .haliAt fA kk-d'l,12 haS'noi'~~~.~'II~in!Jon the 
. I . " . - r k, . ~ . ~' 10~~ :: ;~--,!}: ~~ premises. " . -.j '" . "' !~; ; ,~ : ' :' . :"F ,.' . 

. , " I';~ ' ''~'''': ' , ' .J~r:J ... ;i;;<~ ;.: . ~ : .. : 

3) That if;;J;A ,vv (j,h d , ifkl< .~$ gf~~tEKA'rUrlidlcapp~d, sig?or drop-off 
zone by the' City of Berwyn, I have no oejectlon to the pracE;lm~nt of signs in 
front of this addres& .. , 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if:1:t1 wW ~ &ljj6 no longer 
resides on the premises. 

bdJwtA 
Signature/Dafe 

Name: kl/~.(II[ MVcJLtJ 
Address: /12?-. JO, SOtJlLi-t::= ;<jtJE) -p&rI,).lY~1 JL 
Phone#'_· __ " _________ _ 

Return the completed form to the Parldng DIvision at the Berwyn PoUce Department 
~1 Wpd 11· StrP-P.t. Rp.rwvn. IIIfnnhl 


